STATE OF NEW VEXIZO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESCURCES DEPARTIMENT

OIL CONZERVATION DIVISION
HCBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

September 14, 1989

GARIEY CARRUTHERS
GOVE=-NOR

(585} 283-5 1

Shell Western E&P Inc. Attn: Bill Powers

Box 1950

Hobbs, NM 88240

RE:  WELL PRODUCING IN EXCESS OF MONTHLY ALLOWABLE, PLUS TOLERANCE
Gentlemen:

Production in excess of top allowable as provided by Rule 502 111 for
the well Tisted below was reported for the month of June 1989

Pool Lease Well # UL-Sec-Twp-Rge

Vacuum Glorieta State "M"

UE
no

0 29-17-35

Please curtail your production to conform with the top allowable for the
pool in which this well 1is located. Continued violation of this rule
will be cause for legal action.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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